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CAMBRIDGE & COUNTY FOLK MUSEUM
ASSOCIATION

SIXTH ANNUAL REPOR'T

For THE YEAR 1041

HE Fifth Annual Meeting of the Association was held o,

February 20th, 1941. The President was supported by the
Patron, the Lord Licutenant, who referred to the excellent
attendance of school children at the Museum. He was glad, he
said. to find that the youth of to-day took an interest in the
youth of yesterday.
"~ Miss Parsons, Hon. Curator, and Mr. Missen, Hon.
Secretary, having resigned, these posts were filled by the
election of Mr. L. F. Newman and Mr. Fyjis-Walker. The
other officers were re-elected. The Report and the Accounts
for 1940 were adopted. An interesting lecture on ** Some
aspects of Craftsmanship in the 17th and 18th centuries ~* was
given by Professor A. E. Richardson, A.R.A., F.R.I.B.A..
F.S.A.

During 1941 the Museum has continued to fulfil its
function of reminding the present age of the life and times of
our f?.thcrs and grandfathers, and the exhibits tend to show
that in spite of wars the continuity of ordinary life in England
has been unbroken. Public support was well maintained and
parties of school children accompanied by their teachers took
3dvantag.c of the special arrangements made for them.

Dufmg the year the Hon. Curator, Mr. L. F. Newman,
founq himself compelled to resign. The Executive Committee
appomnted Mr. R, C. Lambeth, Acting Honorary Curator, and

d .La.mbeth, Acting Assistant Curator. The thanks of the
s ton are due to Mr. Newman for his great help and
oﬁcees‘t - It is sincerely hoped that he will be able to resume
spare tiurlnehzl))lt)ll)cr tmes. Mr. Lambeth has devoted all his
over its i € supervision of the Museum and has watched
| its interests thh.hls €ver conscientious care. Mrs. Lam-

.attcn(%ed daily and acted as Assistant Curator with

: A Mu.seum publication on Domestic Utensils l
th, was issued at 4d. anc
mit & ready sale. Tl}is is the SCCOI}d (’)fa series of'pzu;}x phlets



has now a good set of lantern slides of exhibits, which “ available
for lectures. Permission can also be "]’f?ll'[‘"f] to photograph
objects in the Museum, under certain conditions. :

"~ The leases of the premises were l'f‘!l(‘.W(‘(l by the Corpor-
ation for a further five years at the existing rent, SO that the
continuance of the Museum i1s assured, pmvndt:d }hn..t t}}c
public, for whose benefit it exists, supports t}l(: Association \m
its work of preservation, the value of which increases in these
times of destruction.

Although the number of acquisitions for the year
dropped considerably, several important items h:x.\,"(‘ })Qﬁl'l
added to the list. The Vicar and Churchwardens of St. Giles
with St. Peter have handed over the large fire-hook, formerly
kept in St. Peter’s Church for the use of the parish, in which
parish it will fortunately still remain. It bears the date 1739
and the letters A.P. X. S.P. on the neck.

Another gift, from the late Hon. Curator, Mr. L. F. New-
man, is a print by H. Bunbury, dated 1785, showing the
interior of a barber’s shop. This print solves a problem which
has puzzled many museum officials, since it shows a barber
using a pair of iron tongs of a type often seen in Museums, but
of which the use was forgotten. The print proves that this
implement was used for heating and pressing the curls of wigs,
and illustrates therefore an early form of permanent waving.
Mr. Newman has also presented a collection of fourteen local
Trade Cards : it is hoped this will form a nucleus for a more
extensive collection. From the same donor comes an ingenious
cross-bow having a magazine for the quarrel and is of the type
used by poachers in the last century.

__ An interesting appliance for burning off paint, together
with p.lumber’s irons, comes from Mrs. Webster, and a large
collection of tools connected with the plumbers’ and lead-
burners’ trades from Mr, H. E. Greef, through the generosity of
Ald. E. Saville Peck. The business of Greef of King’s Parade
was founded in the seventeenth century, and twice in its
history has re-leaded the roof of King’s College Chapel. It
was unfortunately found impossible to preserve the interestin
lead wprkcrs’ table with its quaint mechanism, owing to tg
large size and the restricted space available in the m%xseurln?
froml?zt. IUGI;P;?a}:lltnggi} in Tr"ﬁ!ati.on tol this old business was
engraved with the Arms of theli’l:fm‘i)er?gaencf 015)623 Vl\)/f)il;él:sg’

mpany and bearing an Inscription on the lid “ In Memento,

has



T. Greef. Ob. 1 July 1846.”" Mr. T. Greef left a request that
this jug should be filled with beer at the ¢ Eagle » €Very pay-
day and the contents shared amongst the workmen of the firm.

Another side-light on a vanished trade is shown by the
gift to the Museum of a number of examples of * turned *
wood-ware from the once well-known business of Starling, of
King Street. The family have been wood-turners and ham.
curers for several generations, and this gift 1s from Mrs.
Starling of King Street.

The Committee feel that it would be an advantage if in
the near future the Museum might have a gallery over the
vehicle sheds in the yard, in which could be shown material
dealing with vanished local trades and industries. At the

present time these objects have to be stored, as there are no
means of exhibiting them in the Museum.

The number of gifts and loans for the year amount to
seventy, which considering the difficulties in carrying on the
Museum may be considered as encouraging.

The number of visits paid during the year was 4,663,
against 4,790 in 1940. Of these, 347 were visits by groups of
school children, for whose free admission annual grants are
made by the County and Borough Education Committees.
In addition, 2,522 persons visited on the days of free admission,
while 1,794 paid the small admission fee of three pence.
Although museum takings showed an increase on the previous
‘year, the lack of more substantial financial support by the
visiting public is disappointing and makes all the more valuable
the assistance of subscribers and private donors. Their con-
tributions, together with the grants from the Education
Authorities and the Thomas Wall Trust, form the mainstay of
the Museum.

War conditions have again reduced the numb
subscriptions. The total number of such subscriptions was 110,
compared with 127 in the previous year and 138 in 1939. It
is much to be hoped that this downward trend may be arrested.

The Committee wish to place on record their deep regret
at the death of Mrs. Adeane, a member of the General Com-
mittee, She presided at the opening of the Museum and was

a constant subscriber, who gave her unfailing support whenever
her help was asked for. SRR

er of private



Subscriptions and Donations

DurING 1041
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Miss Catherine E. Parsons
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Lord Fairhaven St. John’s College
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E. B. Haddon Dr. C. M. Stevenson
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J. Maynard Keynes Mrs. Dudley Ward
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Murs. Walter Lilley
Lloyds Bank, Ltd.
Mrs. K. E. Long
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Sir G. de Montmorency
Capt. P. C. D. Mundy
Dr. Margaret Murray
. Pemberton
Pembroke College
- W, Pretty
« 8. de G. Pritchard




Mrs. C. D. Rackham
w. F. Reddaway
Prof. D. S. Robertson

g Saltmarsh
Dr. Z. M. Scruby

Mrs. Tharp

Trinity College

Commander R. D. Tufnell, M P
Miss H. M. Wodehouse
A. H. Wooll

ASSOCIATE MEMBE.RS (Annual Subscription of 5/- and upwards)

Mrs. Adam
Peter Bicknell
Miss M. G. Blair
J. D. Bland

G. B. Bowes

W. Brereton
Miss E. Brooks

PP
{

FEARTE
§LER

P

Captain Hatfield

Mrs. R. Stormont Hayes

Miss GG. C. M. Heitman

P. Heley

Mrs. A. V. Hill

H. C. Hughes

Canon Hulbert Powell

P. J. King

Miss Alice M. Mason

B. J Matthew

Mrs. McArthur

T. M. Morris

Mrs. Mortlock

Miss E. Peck

Rev. Dr. Rattray

Dr. A. J. Smyth

Miss A. M. Spalding

Miss A. H. Spalding

P. B. Standley ~

C. F. Tebbutt

Miss Warrington

F. R. Whitaker

Counc. W. J. Wing

Women’s Institutes (Cambs.
Federation)

H. Woods

DONATIONS

Mrs, J. N. Keynes
Miss M. O’Reilly
Col. F. Stratton

Miss
Messrs, Peters, Elworthy & Moore

ANNUAL GRANTS

moah Education Committee
| e County Education Committee

The Thomas Wall Trust
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THE CAMBRIDGE AND COUNTY FOLK MUSEUM ASSOCIATION
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT for the Year ended gist December, 1941

EXPENDITURE INCOME
1940 To 1941 1940 By
f s & . £ s . d £ & d. & 8- : -

49 8 2 Rent, Ratesand Insurance .. . 51 9 9 5 0 0 Ordinary Subscriptions

98 8 2 Heat, Light and Water o GREP R | 18 14 0 Associate Subscriptions

22 17 4 Cleaning, including Cleaner’'s Wages 30 7 8 ot < “g 10 3 6 Donations s
97 2 0 Assistafit Curator’s Salary and Nat- 10 0 0 Grant from Borough Education
ional Insurance o 44 s 1 O Committee = e o
9 © 2 Printing, Postages, Stationery, and 10 0 0 Grant from County Education Com-

’ Sundry Expenses .. b DR | W (| | mittee AP - ol 5
4 8 8 Clerical Assistance .. .. e 2138 =0 20 0 0 Grantfrom Thomas Wall Trust
15 0 Cheque Books .. ¥ 35 10 0 A
3 8 2 Charges 4 4 0 91 3 3 Admission Fees, Sale of Postcards,
—_— 18 12 1 and Donations from Visitors 53
1 12 7 Repairs and Renewals 4 A 240 0 63 0 0 Proportion of Life Membership
12 18 8 Heating Installation (nett) - - - Subscriptions P o o
Purchase of Chatelaine % 2:0: -0 5 4 11 Interest on Deposit Account:
3 7 4 Publication of Booklet (nett) - - - Trustee Savings Bank
Audit Fee for 1940 .. 58 i 3 3 0 Sale of Booklet (nett)
5 5 Excess of Income over Expenditure 30 1 5 By Treasurer from 1940
233 S 8 £282 6 9 233 5 8

BALANCE SHEET, 3lst December, 1941

LIABILITIES | ASSETS
£ s. d. £ s. ad.
Accumulated Fund : Cash at Bankers:
Balance 31st December, 1940 Sl ¢ AL Cambridge Trustee Savings Bank
Add : Excess of Income over Ex- Lloyds Bank . a -
penditure for 1941 A VRS A |
31 14 5 Rates paid in advance
Life Membership Subscriptions :
Balance 31st December, 1940 .. 166 16 9
Add : Interest 1941 5 > 430
' —_—— 170 19 9
Sundry Creditors : e - 13 17 =38
£216 11 5

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE
Examined with the books and vouchers and found correct.
E. A. B. BARNARD,

27th January, 1942. Hon. Awdtor.

1941
£ & & s. d
70 12 0O
1734 6
60 7 6
10 0 O
10 0 O
20 0 0
s . AN 0
28 17 0O
4 10 3
10 5 6
(232 6 9

£ S. a. 4 s. a.

170 19 9
40 11 2
e L o RN
5 0 6
£216 11 5

———— ——



